Good afternoon,

Please see the resolution below that was passed by the Council of the Township of
McMurrich/Monteith at their Regular meeting held March 5, 2024 supporting the
Municipality of St. Charles calling on the Provincial Government to fully fund the
Municipal Equipment Operator Course in 2024 through the Skills Development Fund.

Resolution 2024-89

Moved by: Dan O’Halloran
Seconded by: Terry Currie

Be It Resolved that council supports Resolution 2024-043 from Municipality of St.
Charles calling on the Province of Ontario’s Ministry of Labour, Training, Immigration
and Skilled Trades to fully fund the Municipal Equipment Operator Course in 2024
through the Skills Development Fund.

Carried

Best regards,

Cheryl Marshall,

Clerk/Treasurer

Township of McMurrich/Monteith

P.O. Box 70, 31 William Street
Sprucedale, Ontario POA 1YO

Phone: 705-685-7901 Fax: 705-685-7393
www.mcmurrichmonteith.com

From: Tammy Godden <clerk@stcharlesontario.ca>
Sent: February 29, 2024 2:08 PM

Subject: Re: MSC Res. 2024-043 - Potential Municipal Equipment Operator Course
Good Afternoon:

At its Regular Meeting of Council held February 21, 2024, the Corporation of the
Municipality of St.-Charles passed the following Resolution 2024-043.

Tammy J. Godden (she/her)
Clerk, Municipality of St.-Charles
2 King Street East

P.O. Box 70


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.mcmurrichmonteith.com%2f&c=E,1,ClRX8SiumNgGFNXLqYzP3XHX5nrgE0EELdpdgZBj2227aRgC896geNOwSlt354qJJsBe9sH5-If-BANHD69W_XUgk7FG8BfQFnYY-72ec5jeYcsjkw,,&typo=1
mailto:clerk@stcharlesontario.ca

St.-Charles, ON, POM 2WO0
Clerk@stcharlesontario.ca

Tel: 705-867-2032 Ext. 207
Toll Free: 1-877-867-2032

Fax: 705-867-5789

www.stcharlesontario.ca
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